

# Taylor P.

Worship Leader, Singer/Songwriter, Blogger, at Stone Gray Worship, LLC. & Marketing Communications Manager at IBEC Ventures.

## **Expertise**

Worship Leadership. Social Media Management. Blogging & Editing. Website/Email Campaign Design & Implementation. Internet Marketing.

## **About Taylor**

Taylor comes to IBEC Ventures with a huge heart for ministry, and for sharing the Good News of the Gospel of Jesus Christ, through the use of all available avenues of technology. He is a graduate of Victory Bible College in Tulsa OK, with a degree in worship leadership. His desire is to see a generation of people rising up, fearlessly worshiping the Lord in spirit and truth.

Growing up in the Church and in Christian education, Taylor has a strong conviction of what it means to own your faith, by completely surrendering to God, living your life to the fullest with passion and purpose, while ultimately becoming all that He has called you to be. Taylor was born with Cerebral Palsy and has faced many challenges and obstacles throughout his life but has never allowed his circumstances to define and limit him. Rather, with determination, God's guidance, wisdom, and strength, he has overcome the impossible. In 5th grade, he received a supernatural calling to be a missionary and worship leader, serving the continent of Africa. This fire continues to burn within him, creating a strong love for the people of this nation.

Taylor's hope is that people would come to realize the unlimited potential they have through Christ, and that with Him, they can accomplish anything for His glory. If God can use Taylor in his broken state, He can use anybody. All it takes is a surrendered heart, listening for and obeying God's voice, and a teachable spirit. One must contend for more and expect God to move in mighty ways; for there is no sweeter place to be than in God's favor and will!

Active in numerous churches and ministries across the country, Taylor serves and has served in Southern Hills Baptist Church (Tulsa, OK), Victory Christian Center (Tulsa, OK), Victory Christian School (Tulsa, OK), Resurrection Fellowship (Loveland, Colorado), Resurrection Christian School (Loveland, Colorado), Calvary Christian Center (Pullman, WA), and Westview Community Church (Manhattan, KS).

#### **Experience**

IBEC Ventures	Marketing Communications Manager	2018 – present
Stone Gray Worship, LLC.	Founder, Singer/Songwriter, Website Design,	2014 – present
	Social Media Management	
One Heart Praise & Worship	Worship Leader/Website Design, Social Media	2011 – 2015
	Management	

## **Education**

Victory Bible College, Tulsa, OK

Associates in

Worship Leadership

# **Contact Taylor**

taylor.peterson@ibecventures.com

